From: Moore, Julie A jamoore3@fcps.edu
Subject: FW: [External] Beanies and Hats!!
Date: October 6, 2023 at 11:13 AM
To: Robert Gaylord presidentlbob@gmail.com

Hello Mr. Gaylord! Lindsey and I would love to be able to share something like the beanies
below with staff. Would the PTSA like to support this out of the $3,000.00 budgeted?

Take care,
Julie

Julie Moore
Administrative Assistant to

Lindsey Kearns, Principal
Lake Braddock Secondary School

From: Moore, Julie A

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 7:05 AM
To: Kearns, Lindsey M <Imkearns@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: [External] Beanies and Hats!!

Beanies or hats?

Julie Moore
Administrative Assistant to

Lindsey Kearns, Principal
Lake Braddock Secondary School

From: Burke Sporting Goods <sales@burkesports.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Moore, Julie A <jamoore3@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Beanies and Hats!!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Screen Printing, Embroidery & More
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LOOK CAP-1IVAIING IHIS
SEASON!!

Customize your look with embroidery or
choose from our wide variety of patch options




Contact your knowledgable BSG sales rep today
for more information!!!

sales@burkesports.com

Our mailing address is:
5631 Burke Centre Pkwy, STE K
Burke, Va 22015

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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